
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM         VIA E-MAIL 
 
 
TO:  All WVHDF Lenders 
 
FROM:  Jon M. Rogers 
  Senior Division Manager – Single Family Lending 
 
DATE:  Friday, April 16, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: SFL Procedural Guide Update 
 
 
 
The Single Family Lending Procedural Guide has been revised (April 2021). A new feature 
implemented with its posting is to highlight changes from the prior version throughout for your 
convenience. You will note  updates coincide with Lender Memos you have already received. A 
copy of the Guide can be found in the “Lender Manuals” section on: www.wvhdf.com/lending-
partners/. Please use this link for your continued reference to ensure your copy is the most 
current available. 
 
To coincide with the publishing of the revised Guide, the Fund will soon conduct open, virtual 
training sessions to cover all programs and portions of the Fund’s SFL process. A training 
announcement to all lenders with additional information will be forthcoming via Lender Memo. 
 
We appreciate your patience with this announcement and the continuation of our partnerships. 
Please let me or other Single Family Lending staff know if you have additional questions. 
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